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	COUNTY OF DANE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION

Room 425 City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

Madison, WI 53703-3345

608/266-4131

FAX 608/266-4425      TDD 608/266-4941
	

	CARLOS PABELLON

Director of Administration
	
	CHARLES HICKLIN

Controller


DATE:

July 28, 2016
TO:

All Proposers RFP #116070: Marketing & Advertising / Media Buying / Video & Audio Production/Market Research / Brand Management / Graphic Design / Social Media Management / Crisis Communication / Marketing Related Air Service Development Services for Dane County Regional Airport

FROM:
Carolyn Ninedorf, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #1
The due date of this RFP is August 15, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

The following responses are provided to questions received.

	Question #1
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 

         (like, from India or Canada)

	
	

	Answer #1
	Yes.


	Question #2
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

	
	

	Answer #2
	Many face-to-face meetings, planning sessions, events, and activities will be required in the Madison area and surrounding market.

	
	

	Question #3
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?

        (like, from India or Canada)


	Answer #3
	Day-to-day tasks can be completed virtually, however there are many events, face-to-face meetings, planning sessions, and activities that will require in-person availability.

	
	

	Question #4
	Can we submit the proposals via email?????

	
	

	Answer #4
	No.

	
	

	Question #5
	Is it possible for us to submit a proposal for just the Social Media Management portion of this RFP?

	
	

	Answer #5
	No.

	
	

	Question #6
	Are you open to a submission from a vendor that would be the primary vendor but work with multiple partners (as opposed to all offerings in-house) to provide a solution to cover services for all areas listed in the scope of work? 

	
	

	Answer #6
	Yes.

	
	

	Question #7
	Can you share the total annual budget with a breakdown of the marketing mix (e.g. Account management fees, media-buy budget etc.)?

	
	

	Answer #7
	a. The selected contractor(s) will be used on an as-needed basis, so the budget can vary. However, the intention is to develop an electronic and print advertising campaign for the airport to help reach marketing goals. This includes creative development and media placement. An overall budget is determined by staff and provided to the agency for plan development which would include account management fees and other support/planning fees.
b. In addition, the selected contractor may purchase media for creative materials submitted by an airline that qualifies for use of airport dollars under the Community Air Service Support Program. If an airline begins new, nonstop service to a qualifying destination not now served by the airport, it may be eligible to receive $130,000 - $180,000 in marketing support dollars. These dollars would be used to purchase media.

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,

Carolyn A. Ninedorf, CPPB
Purchasing Agent


